From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 5:00 PM
To: Cathy Marcinkevage

Subject: Fwd: Revised NMFS Schedule
FYI

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 3:52 PM

Subject: Revised NMFS Schedule

To: Barry Thom <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Paul Souza <paul_souza@fws.gov>, Ernest Conant
<econant@usbr.gov>

Cc: Maria Rea <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Callejo, Russell
<rcallejo(@usbr.gov>, Dave Vogel <dvogel@resourcescientists.com>, Dan Castleberry
<dan_castleberry@fws.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_ allen@fws.gov>, Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@ftws.gov>

Barry, Paul and Ernest,

I am resending the NMFS internal schedule to include a few more details that were missing from the version
that I sent out earlier. Please use this version instead.

Howard

Howard L. Brown
Policy Advisor
NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
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Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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